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SCHENECTADY COUNTY GLENDALE HOME LIVING AREA LOUNGE FURNITURE  

  

03/08/2023 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 
CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

To Provide Clarification on Bid Items 

 

Question #1 

Do we have any incontinence concerns?   

Answer: Yes, that’s why we are requesting crypton or vinyl. 

 

Question #2 

Can this location have wood arms/side or do we prefer it completely upholstered?  

Answer: Completely upholstered                

 

Question #3 

When is delivery/installation expected?  

Answer: Must submit estimated ship time 

 

Question #4 

Does this location have Bed Bug concerns?  

Answer: No 

 

Question #5 

Our tables come in a standard natural oak finish, would they prefer a different finish such as Sweet 

Cherry, Mahogany, English Oak etc?  

Answer: We will want a choice of material (non wood) and finished 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 
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